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Ref. No: PU/AW-2/ANIIMS/2016-17/ (/]g Date: 19.08.2016
To

The Director

Andaman & Nicobar Islands Institute of Medical Sciences,
DHS Annexe Building,

Atlanta Point,

Port-Blair — 744 104.

Sir,

Sub:  PU - Extension of Provisional affiliation to the MBBS course in
Andaman & Nicobar Islands Institute of Medical Sciences, Port Blair for
the academic year 2016-17 — Orders issued — Reg. )

Ref: 1) Your letter No.1-1/ANIIMS/AFFILIATION/2015-PF/208 dt.15.02.2016.
2) Inspection Report dt.18.04.2016
3) Our letter No.PU/Aw-2/ANIIMS/2016-17/60, dt.03.05.2016
4) Your letter No.1-1/ANIIMS/Afﬁ1iation/2015-PF/544, dt.14.05.2016.

Pursuant to the inspection report dated 18.04.2016, (Ref2), funds remitted and
undertaking submitted (Ref.4), approval of the University is hereby accorded for the extension of
provisional affiliation to the existing UG course in Andaman & Nicobar Islands Institute of
Medical Sciences, Port-Blair for the academic year 2016-17 subject to continuation of approval
by MCI/GOI, fulfilling affiliation conditions and also subject to ratification by AC/EC of the
University:

Extension of Provisional affiliation for the academic year 2016-17

SL.No. Name of the Course Intake ‘

L 1. MBBS 100 !

The College only would be responsible if the status on the grant of MCI recognition with
the corresponding intake for the above courses is not updated to the University.
The observations made by the Inspection Committee that have been agreed to be

implemented and as undertaken by the College vide your letter dated 14.05.2016 should be
complied with before next inspection.

All faculty positions should be filled up without existence of any vacant position as per
UGC/MCI norms and the appointments should be made on permanent and full time basis in the
presence of University nominee.

All changes in the teaching staff and other changes that may affect the fulfillment of the
conditions for affiliation should be reported to the University within a fortnight.

Request for University nominee for appointment of faculty shall be sent to the University
atleast one month in advance.



The Governing Body meeting should be conducted at regular intervals as per norms with
University nominee in the Governing Body and minutes submitted to the University.

The College shall strictly follow the UGC guidelines/Regulations 2009 on curbing the
menace of ragging in higher Educational Institutions (Under Section 26 (I) (g) of the University
Grants Commission Act 1956).

The Sexual Harassment Prevention Committee should be constituted as per UGC
regulations 2015.

Excess admission of students over and above the approved intake in respect of any course
will not be entertained by the University under any circumstances.

The Management of the institution shall discharge the statutory duties relating to pension,
gratuity, provident fund etc., for its employees.

Insurance, Fire Service NOC, Groundwater user license and PPA permit should be
renewed periodically.

Surprise checks will be conducted, to ensure whether all the compliances reported have
been actually taken care of,

In case of violation of any of the conditions of the University, the affiliation would be
withdrawn and the college alone would be responsible for all consequences in this regard. In
such an event, the affiliation fund would stand forfeited to the University.

This provisional affiliation shall be valid only for a period of one academic year i.e.
2016-17. Application for provisional affiliation for new course (s)/seat increase, if any, for the
academic year 2017-18 should reach the Registrar, Pondicherry University on or before 1%
October 2016 and the request for renewal of affiliation for the academic year 2017-18 should
reach before 7" January 2017.

Admission of students for the next academic year i.e. 2017-18 should not be made/done
without the approval of the Medical Council of India and valid affiliation from the University.

Yours faithfully,

(M. RAMACHANDRAN)
/ REGISTRAR (I/C)
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